
 
Country 

region 

name title, org address tel fax  email 

AFGHANISTAN 

 (W. ASIA) 

 

Mr.  Leendert Vijselaar 
(CFP) 

 

Hydrologist 

Water & Sanitation 
Programme (WSP) 

DACAAR 

 

Paikob-e-Naswar, Wazirabad 

P.O. Box 208, Kabul 

AFGHANISTAN 

Tel: +93 (0)702 383 75 

Fax: 

 

l.vijselaar@dacaar.org 

    Leendert.Vijselaar@gmail.com 

Algeria (W. Asia) 

 

Mr. Mohamed Ramdane 

 

Directeur Général 
Adjoint 

Agence Nationale 
des Ressources 
Hydrauliques 

 

Avenue Mohammedi - Bir Mourad Rais 

Alger  

Algerie   

Tel: (021) 5425 5654 2558 (general) 

Fax: (021) 5425 4254 2543 (general) 

 

ramdanemo@yahoo.fr

ARGENTINA 
(AMERICAS) 

 

Sr. Oscar E. Natale 

 

Director  

Centro de 
Tecnología del Uso 
del Agua 

Instituto Nacional 
de Agua (INA) 

 

Casilla de Correo #7 – Aeropuerto Ezeiza 

1802 – Ezeiza – Pcia. Buenos Aires 

ARGENTINA 

Tel: (54-11) 4480 0855 

Fax:(54-11) 4480 4500 (Int 2388) 

 

onatale@ina.gov.ar

AUSTRALIA 
(PACIFIC) 

 

Mr Paul Marsh 

 

 

Director 

Water Quality and 
River Health 
Section 

Environmental Water Branch 

Department of the Environment and Water 
Resources 

GPO Box 787 

CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

Australia 

 

paul.marsh@environment.gov.au 

mailto:ramdanemo@yahoo.fr
mailto:onatale@ina.gov.ar


Tel:    + 61 2 6274 1871 

Fax:    + 61 2 6274 2268 

 

 Damien Venema Water Quality 
Advisor  
Water Quality 
Management Unit  
Australian Water 
Quality Centre, 
 

 PMB 3, Salisbury, South Australia, 5108  
Web: www.awqc.com.au  
Tel:  (08) 8259 0232  
Fax:  (08) 8259 0299  
   

 

damien.venema@sawater.com.au 

AUSTRIA ∗ (EUROPE) 

 

    

BELGIUM (EUROPE) 

 

Mr. Rudy Vannevel International Water 
Reporting, 
Monitoring & 
Research 
Department Flemish 
Environment 
Agency 

Postadres: Vlaamse Milieumaatschappij 
(VMM), A. Van De Maelestraat 96, B-9320 
Erembodegem, België 

Werkadres: VMM, Dr. De Moorstraat 24-26, B-
9300 Aalst, België  

Tel : +32 (0) 53.726.626  

Fax : +32 (0) 53.706.344  

   

 

r.vannevel@vmm.be 

BENIN (AFRICA) 

 

Mr. Léonce Firmin 
Dovonon 

 

Chef de Service 
Qualité des Eaux 

 

Direction Générale de l’Hydraulique 

Ministère des Mines, de l’Energie et de 
l’Hydraulique 

B.P. 385 

Cotonou 

BENIN 

Tel: 

Fax: :  

 

ldovonon@yahoo.fr 

BRAZIL (AMERICAS) Mr. Ivan Estribi Fonseca  Health and 
Environment 

Repartiçao Sanitaria Panamericana  ivan@bra.ops-oms.org 



  Advisor 

 

Caixa Postal 08-729 

70912-970 Brasilia DF  

BRAZIL  

Tel : (00-55-61) 312-6565  

Fax : (00-55-61) 321-1922  

  

 Dra. Lucia Maria 
Porréca 

 

 Instituto Brasileiro do Meio Ambiente e dos 

Recursos       

Naturais Renováveis Gerência Executiva do  

IBAMA 

 No Estado do Espírito Santo 

Av. Marechal Mascarenhas de Moraes   

 n° 2487 

Bairro: Bento Ferreira 

Vitória 

Estado do Espírito Santo Cep: 29.052-021 

BRAZIL 

Tel: 27-3324-1811 

Fax: 27-3235-8102 

 

lucia.porreca@ibama.gov.br

    lmporreca@yahoo.com 

 Prof. José Galizia 
Tundise (CFP) 

 

Chair, IAP Water 
Programme 

 

Brazilian Academy of Sciences 

Rua Anfilofio de Carvalho, 29, 3 Andar – 
Centro 

Rio de Janeiro, RJ CEP 20030-060 

BRAZIL 

Tel: + (5521) 3907-8101 

Fax: + (5521) 3907-8101 

 

mailto:lucia.porreca@ibama.gov.br


 : 

BURKINA FASO 
(AFRICA) 

 

M. Innocent Ouedraogo Directeur de 
l’Inventaire de 
Ressources 
Hydrauliques  

 

3131, avenue de la Liberté  

B.P. 7025 

03 Ouagadougou 

BURKINA FASO  

Tel: + (226)30 77 86 
Telefax: + (226) 31 17 57 
 

dirh@cenatrin.bf

CAMBODIA (S. ASIA) Mr. Chanrithy Chuon Deputy Director 

 

Dept. of Natural Resources Assessment and 
Environmental Data Management 

Ministry of Environment 

48 Samdech Preah Sihanouk Ave. 

Chamkarmon,  

PNH, CAMBODIA 

Tel: +(855) 23 212 540 

Fax:  

  

Chanrithy_ch@hotmail.com

CAMEROON 
(AFRICA) 

 

Dr Sigha Nkamdjou Luc Hydrologue 
Géochimiste 

 

Centre de Recherches Hydrologiques du 
Cameroun (CRH) de l’Institut de Recherche 
Geologique et Miniere (IRGM) 

Ministere de la Recherche Scientifique et de 
l’Innovation du Cameroun 

BP 4110 Yaoundé 

CAMEROUN 

Tel: (237) 222 2430 / (237) 223 8583 

Fax: (237) 220 1854 

  

lucsigha@yahoo.fr

    Luc.sigha-nkamdjou@ird.fr

 Dr Ndam Ngoupayou 
Jules Remy 

 Université de Yaounde, Faculté des Sciences BP 
812 Yaoundé 

jrndam@yahoo.fr

mailto:dirh@cenatrin.bf
mailto:Chanrithy_ch@hotmail.com
mailto:lucsigha@yahoo.fr
mailto:Luc.sigha-nkamdjou@ird.fr
mailto:jrndam@yahoo.fr


CAMEROUN 

Tel:  

Fax:  

  

 

CANADA 
(AMERICAS) 

Mr. Rob Kent 

 

 Water Quality Monitoring Branch 

Environment Canada 

351 St. Joseph Blvd. 

Gatineau, Quebec K1A 0H3 

CANADA 

Tel: 819-997-1508 

Fax: 819-953-0461 

 :  

 

Robert.Kent@ec.gc.ca

CENTRAL AFRICAN 
REPUBLIC (AFRICA) 

 

M. Jacques Dieu 

 

Directeur Générale 
de 
L’Hydrogéologue 

 

Ministère de l’Energie des Mines et de 
l’Hydraulogique 

BP : 1481 Bangui 

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC 

Tel: 236-33-41-33 

Fax:  

 :  

jdieu2003@yahoo.fr 

CHAD 

 

Mme. Fatimé Ouala 
Gahoua Kanika 

 

Chargée de la 
Qualité des Eaux 

 

Direction de l’Hydraulique 

Ministère de l’Environnement et de l’Eau 

N’Djamena 

TCHAD 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

fatimekanika@yahoo.fr 

mailto:Kent@ec.gc.ca


 

CHILE (AMERICAS) 

 

Sr. Humberto Peña 
Torrealba 

Director 

 

Dirección General de Aguas  

Morandé 59, 8° piso  

Santiago   

CHILE 

Tel: 4493751 

Fax: 

Web: www.dga.cl 

 

dagcirh@moptt.gov.cl

CHINA (PACIFIC) 

 

(no representative) 

 

Chief Division of Environmental Monitoring  

Department of Supervision and Management 

National Environmental Protection Agency 

115 Xishimennei Nanxiaojie  

Beijing 100035   

PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

http://www.chinacp.com/eng/cporg/cporg_sepa.
html 

 

 

   (no representative) 

Program Officer, Division of Monitoring 

National Environmental Protection Agency 

115 Xishimennei Nanxiaojie 

Beijing 100035 

PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

mailto:dagcirh@moptt.gov.cl


 

COLOMBIA 
(AMERICAS) 

Sr. Jaime Eduardo Ortíz 
Varon 

Coodinador Red 
Salud Ambiental 

 

Instituto Nacional de Salud 

Laboratorio Salud Ambiental 

COLOMBIA 

Tel: 2-22-05-77 (ext. 447) 

Fax: 

 

jeortizv@hemagogus.ins.gov.co

 

 

jeortizv@ins.gov.co

CONGO (AFRICA) 

 

Edmond Makimouha Chef de Service 

 

Direction Générale de l’Environnement 

B.P. 2544  

Brazzaville 

REPUBLIQUE DU CONGO 

Tel:  

Fax:  

  

mak_edmond@yahoo.fr 

Costa rica (Americas)   http://www.minae.go.cr/  

COTE D’IVOIRE 
(AFRICA) 

 

Bamba Siaka 
Barthélémy 

 

 Centre de Recherches Océanologiques 

29 Rue des Pêcheurs, BPV 18 

Adidjan, Côte d’Ivoire 

Tel: (225) 2135 5014 / (225) 2135 5880 

Fax: (225) 2135 1155 

 

 

bambasb@hotmail.com

CUBA (AMERICAS) Ing. Leopoldo Leon Sosa 

 

Director, Supply and Water Quality 

Instituto Nacional de Recursos Hidraulicos 
(INRH) 

Montserrate 213 

Ciudad de La Habana 

CUBA 

leopoldo@hidro.cu 

mailto:jeortizv@hemagogus.ins.gov.co
mailto:jeortizv@ins.gov.co
mailto:bambasb@hotmail.com


Tel: 8796702 

Fax: 

 :  

 

CYPRUS (W. ASIA) 

 

(no representation) 

 

 Water Development Department 

Ministry of Agriculture Natural Resources and 
Environment 

Republic of Cyprus 

 

 

DEMOCRATIC 
REPUBLIC OF 
CONGO (AFRICA) 

 

M. Willy Etienne 
Musoyi Bayipoke 

 

Chef d’Evaluation 
des Activités 

GEMS/Eau – DRC 

Secrétariat Général 

Ministère de l’Environnement et Conservation 
de   la Nature 

B.P. 12348 

Kinshasa 1 

République Démocratique du Congo 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

musoyibay@yahoo.fr 

 Dr. Takoy Lomema 

 

 Faculté des sciences 

Départment de Biologie Labo de Limnologie, 
Hydrobiologie et Aquaculture 

BP 190 KIN XI 

Kinshasa 

République Démocratique du Congo 

Tel: (00) 2431 9916 739 

Fax: 

 

takoy11@yahoo.fr 

DENMARK (EUROPE) Hendrik Sandbech Director National Environmental Research Institute, HS@dmu.dk

mailto:HS@dmu.dk


   Ministry of Environment 

P.O. Box 358 

Frederiksborgvej 399 

4000 Roskilde 

Denmark 

Tel: 4630 1200 

Fax: 4630 1114 

  

ECUADOR 
(AMERICAS) 

 

Ing. Víctor Mendoza 
Andrade 

  (RIRH) 

Secretario General del Consejo Nacional de 
Recursos Hídricos 

Av. Eloy Alfaro y Av. Amazonas 

Edificio Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería, 
3er Piso – Quito 

Ecuador 

Tel: (593-2) 2 252-8234  

Fax: (593-2) 255-4171 / 4251 

  

cnrh-q@andinanet.net 

 Dra. Zoila Novillo 
Santillán 

 

 Subsecretaría de Agua Potable, Saneamiento y 
Residuos Sólidos  

Ministerio de Desarrollo Urbano y Vivienda 

Toledo 684 y Lérida 

Ecuador 

Tel: (593-2) 254-7732  

Fax:(593-2) 256-5754 

 

z.novillo@yahoo.es 

 

    znovillo@sapsb.gov.ec 

EGYPT (W. Asia) 

 

Dr. Shaden Abdel 
Gawad  

 National Water Research Centre 

Ministry of Water Resources 

shaden@nwrc-eg.org;  

mailto:shaden@nwrc-eg.org


 Fum Ismailia Canal 

P.O. Box 74 

Shoubra El-Kheima 

Cairo 13411 

EGYPT 

Tel: (202)4446180 
Fax: (202)4446761 

  

    nwrc@nwrc-eg.org

European Union Niels Thyssen 

 

 European Environment Agency 

Kongens Nytorv 6 

1050 Copenhagen K 

DENMARK 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

niels.thyssen@eea.eu.int

 Beate    

FIJI (PACIFIC) 

 

Mr. Sarabjeet Singh 

 

Director  

 

Water & Sewerage Section 

Public Works Department 

Nasalivata House (Level 2) 

Private Mail Bag 

Samabula 

FIJI 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

sarabjeet@sopac.org 

FINLAND (EUROPE) Dr. Jorma Niemi  Finnish Environment Institute 

Impacts Research Division 

Jorma.niemi@vyh.fi

mailto:nwrc@nwrc-eg.org
mailto:niels.thyssen@eea.eu.int
mailto:Jorma.niemi@vyh.fi


Kesakatu 6 

P.O. Box 140 

FIN-00251 Helsinki 

FINLAND 

Tel: +3580-4030-0359 

Fax: +3580-4030-0390 

  

     

FRANCE (EUROPE) M. Pierre Roussel  

 

Directeur, Bureau 
des Données sur 
l’Eau 

 

Aménagement du Territoire et de 
l’Environnement 

20, avenue de Ségur 

75007 Paris 

FRANCE 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

 

GAMBIA (AFRICA) 

 

MR. FODAY CONTEH
 

Principal Scientific 
Officer 

 

WATER QUALITY AND CONTROL 
LABORATORY 
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
7 MARENA PARADE 
BANJUL 
THE GAMBIA 
 

fodayconteh87@hotmail.com 

GERMANY (EUROPE) 

 

Dr. Martin Keller 

 

 Deputy Division Head, Qualitative Hydrology,  

Bundesanstalt für Gewásserkunde 

Federal Institute of Hydrology  

Kaiserin Augusta Anlagen 15-17 

56068 Koblenz 

GERMANY 

Tel: 0049-261-1306-5311 

keller@bafg.de 



Fax: 

   

GHANA (AFRICA) 

 

Dr. Charles A. Biney The Director 

 

Water Research Institute   

P.O.Box 38, Achimota, Ghana   

or   

P.O.Box  M.32, Accra, Ghana  

Tel: (233 21) 775351/2, 77953-5, 775511 

Fax: (233 21) 777170, 761030   

 

wri@ghana.com

GREECE  ∗ (EUROPE) 

 

Mr. Evangelos 
Constantianos 

  secretariat@gwpmed.org 

   GWP-Med Secretariat 
12, KYRRISTOU STR, 10556 ATHENS, 
GREECE 
TEL: +30 210 3247267, 210 3247490 
FAX: +30 210 3317127 
 WEBSITE: www.gwpmed.org

 

 

GUATEMALA 
(AMERICAS) 

 

  Instituto Nacional de Sismología, Volcánología, 

Meteorología e Hidrología  

7a Avenida 14-57 

Zona 13, Guatemala 

GUATEMALA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

www.insivumeh.gob.gt/ - contact page down 

  

 

 

GUINÉE (AFRICA) 

 

M. Mahmoud Balde  Ministère des Ressources Naturelles et de 
l’Energie 

 

mailto:wri@ghana.com
mailto:e-mail:mio-ee-env@ath.forthnet.gr
http://www.mio-ecsde.org/


Direction Nationale de la Gestion des 
Ressources en Eau 

Conakry 

REPUBLIQUE DE GUINÉE 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

 

GUYANA 
(AMERICAS) 

(no representative) 

 

Chief 
Hydrometeorologica
l Officer 

 

Hydrometeorological Services 

18 Brickdam 

Staborek, P.O. Box 1088 

Georgetown  

GUYANA  

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

 

 

HONG KONG, SAR 
(PACIFIC) 

 

Ms. Daisy Ho 

 

Chief Waterworks 
Chemist 

 

Water Supplies Department 

Immigration Tower, 48th floor 

7 Gloucester Road, Wanchai 

HONG KONG, SAR 

Tel: 2829-4500 (general) 

Fax: 2824-0578 (general) 

 

sm_ho@wsd.gov.hk  

 LAM Lap Kay Waterworks 
Chemist/RM(1) 

Water Supplies Department 

Immigration Tower, 48th Floor 

7 Gloucester Road, Wanchai 

HONG KONG, SAR 

lk_lam@wsd.gov.hk 



Tel: 2829-4500 (general) 

Fax: 2824-0578 (general) 

 

HUNGARY (EUROPE)  

 

Dr. Mihály Kádár 

 

 National Institute of Environmental Health 

Division of Water Hygiene 

P.O. Box 26 

H-1450, (Gyáli ut 2-6), 

Budapest, Hungary 

Tel: 361-476-1173 

Fax: 361-215-0148 

  

kadarm@okk.antsz.hu 

INDIA (S. ASIA) 

 

Mr. R.C. Trivedi 

 

Sr. Scientist Pollution Assessment Division 

Central Pollution Control Board 

Ministry of Environment & Forests ‘Parivesh 
Bhawan’ 

C.B.D. –cum-Office Complex 

East Arjun Nagar 

Delhi 110 032  

INDIA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

 

cpcb@envfor.delhi.nic.in

 Mr. R.M. Bhardwaj  

 

Scientist 'C' 

 

Central Pollution Control Board 

Ministry of Environment & Forests ‘Parivesh 
Bhawan’ 

C.B.D. –cum-Office Complex 

East Arjun Nagar 

Delhi 110 032  

rmbdelhi@yahoo.co.in 

mailto:cpcb@envfor.delhi.nic.in


INDIA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

INDONESIA (S. ASIA) 

 

Dr. Dyah Rahayu 
Pangesti 

 

Director 

 

Research Institute for Water Resources 
Development 

Ministry of Public Works 

Jl. Ir. H. Juanda No. 193 

Bandung 40135 

INDONESIA 

Tel: 

Fax: +6222 250 0163 

www.pu.go.id – contact page down 

 

waterx@bdg.centrin.net.id 

 

bps_slo@idola.net.id 

IRAN (W. ASIA) 

 

Dr. Hassan Salmanmesh  Department of Environmental Health 

Ministry of Health and Medical Education 

Tehran 

ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF IRAN 

Tel: 

Fax:  

http://www.mohme.gov.ir/  

 

IRAQ (W. ASIA) 

 

Dr. Ali Abdul-Zahra 
Zebon Al-Lami 

 

 Chief Researcher 

Ministry of Environment 

PO Box 10062 

Baghdad 

IRAQ 

Tel: 

Fax:  

allamiaa592003@yahoo.com 



  

 

 :  

 

 Ahmed M. Aziz 
Manager (NFP) 

 

 Environment Police Centre  

Ministry of Water Resources 

Baghdad 

IRAQ 

Tel: 

Fax:  

 

aziz947@yahoo.com 

 Dr. Ali Douabul (CFP) 

 

 Nature Iraq 

M.609, St. 3 H 19 

Al Man sour 

Baghdad, Iraq 

  

adouabul@hotmail.com

ISRAEL (W. ASIA) Dr. Doron Markel  

 

Head  

 

Lake Kinneret Monitoring and Management 
Dept.  

Water Commission  

National Infrastructure Ministry  

Z.H.R. Industrial zone, POB 623, Rosh Pina, 
12000 

State of Israel  

Tel: 72-4-680-1858  

Fax: 972-4-680-1856  

 

dmarkel@int.gov.il

ITALY ∗ (EUROPE) 

 

    

JAMAICA (no representative)  Permanent Secretary  

mailto:adouabul@hotmail.com
mailto:dmarkel@int.gov.il


(AMERICAS)  

 

 Ministry of Water 

6 St. Lucia Avenue 

7th Floor, Island Life Bldg 

Kingston 5 

JAMAICA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

   Ministry of Housing and Water 

http://www.mtw.gov.jm/water/water.aspx 

 

JAPAN (PACIFIC) 

 

Dr. Nojiri 
 

Director 

 

Center for Global Environment Research 

National Institute for Environmental Studies 

16-2, Onogawa 

Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305 

JAPAN 

Tel:81-29-850-2499 
Fax:81-29-858-2645  

 

 Mr. Shigeru Kariya 

 

Research Scientist 

 

Global Environment Forum 

National Institute for Environmental Studies 

16-2 Onogawa 

Tsukuba Ibaraki  

305-8506 

JAPAN  

Tel: 81-298-58-1366 

Fax: 81-298-58-1346 

 

kariya.shigeru@nies.go.jp

    gems@nies.go.jp 

JORDAN (W. ASIA) Mr. Zakaria Tarawneh Director Laboratories and Water Quality Dept.  

mailto:kariya.shigeru@nies.go.jp


   Water Authority of Jordan  

Ministry of Water and Irrigation   

Amman     

JORDAN 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

   Eng.Farouq Dawabsheh 

Deputy Director For Labs & Quality  

Department 

Water Authority 

 

fdawabsheh@yahoo.com 

Kazakhstan (W. Asia) 

 

  Mr Tursynbek K. Kudekov  

General Director 

National State  

Enterprise KAZHYDROMET 

Almaty 

Kazakhstan 

Tel: 

Fax: 

Web: http://www.meteo.kz/enindex.html  

 

 

kudekov@meteo.kz 

   Mr. Evgeny Tyrtyshny 

Executive Secretary 

Kazakhstan Water Partnership 

GWP Kazakhstan 

48-58 Nauryzbai Batyr Str. 

etyrtyshny@yahoo.com 

http://www.meteo.kz/enindex.html


Almaty, 050000 Kazakhstan 

Tel: +7 (3272) 780-558 

Fax: +7 (3272) 501-133 

  

KENYA (AFRICA) 

 

Mr. J John Ndolo 
Muasya 

 

 

Assistant 
Director/Head  

Central Water Testing Laboratory, Nairobi. 

Ministry of Water Resources and irrigation, 

entral Water Testing Laboratory, 

P.O Box 18150-00500, 

Nairobi, Kenya. 

Fax:   +254-020-557153 

Mobile:   +254 (0)722 641 047 

  

 

johnndolo66@yahoo.com

KOREA (PACIFIC) 

 

Il-Rok Chong Director General 

 

Environmental Diagnostics Research 
Department 

National Institute of Environmental Research 

Environmental Research Complex, 

Geongsea-dong, Seo-gu, 

Incheon 404-170, 

Republic of Korea 

Tel: 82-32-560-7114 

Fax: 82-32-568-2037 

 

dodolee@me.go.kr 

LAO PEOPLE’S 
DEMOCRATIC 
REPUBLIC (S. EAST 
ASIA) 

Mr. Singsavanh 
Singkavongxay 

Head of 
Environmental 
Database Center 

 

Science, Technology and Environment Agency 
(STEA) 

P. O. Box 2279, Vientianne 

LAO P.D.R. 

Tel: 856 21 213 470 

Fax: 011 (856-21) 213472 

http://www.stea.gov.la/stea.jsp?id=1&lc=la 

singsavanh@hotmail.com

mailto:johnndolo66@yahoo.com
mailto:singsavanh@hotmail.com


 

Lesotho (Africa) 

 

Mr. E.M. Lesoma 

 

(Commissioner) Commission of Water 

P/Bag A 440 

Maseru 

Lesotho 

Tel: 22320127 

Fax: 22324529 

Email:  

 

Commwater@ilesotho.com 

LITHUANIA 
(EUROPE) 

 

Ms. Jurga Arustiene  State Geological Survey of Lithuania 

S.Konarskio 35, LT-03123 

600 Vilnius 

LITHUANIA 

Tel: 370-5233-2889 

Fax: 370-5233-6156 

  

Jurga.arustiene@lgt.lt

LIBYAN ARAB 
JAMAHIRIYA (W. 
ASIA) 

 

    

LUXEMBOURG  ∗ 
(EUROPE) 

    

MALAWI (Africa) 

 

James Peaches 

 

 Central Water Laboratory 

Ministry of Water Development 

Private Bag 390 

Lilongwe 3 

MALAWI 

Tel: (+265) 1 755556/72 

Fax: (+265) 1 773 737/591  

jamespeaches@yahoo.com

mailto:Jurga.arustiene@lgt.lt
mailto:jamespeaches@yahoo.com


Mobile:(+265) 09 93 12 12 

  

MALAYSIA (PACIFIC) 

 

Mr. Jamaludin Mahmud 
Abdul Bakar 

 

 Jabatan Alam Sekitar Malaysia 

Aras 3-7, Blok C4 

Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan Persekutuan 

62662 PUTRAJAY 

MALAYSIA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

jmab@jas.sains.my

MALI (AFRICA) M. Abdoulaye Kone 

 

 Laboratoire de la Qualité des Eaux 

Direction Nationale de l’Hydraulique et de 
l’Energie 

Ministère des Mines de l’Energie et de 
l’Hydraulique 

Bamako 

MALI 

Tel: 223 221 3824, 221 4877 

Fax: 223 221 8635 

  

laboeaux@afribone.net.ml

Marshall Islands, 
Republic of 

Mr. Abraham Hicking 

 

 

Chief Water Quality 
Monitoring 

Republic of Marshall Islands Environmental 
Protection Agency (RMI EPA), 

Delap Lagoon Road 
Majuro, RMI 
MH 96960 

 

fax: (692) 625-5202  

ph: (692) 625-3035/5203 

ahicking@ntamar.net

 Mr John Bungitak General Manager RMI EPA. eparmi@ntamar.net 

MEKONG RIVER Ulf Hedlund (CFP) Database/ GIS  hedlund@mrcmekong.org 

mailto:jmab@jas.sains.my
mailto:laboeaux@afribone.net.ml
mailto:ahicking@ntamar.net


COMMISSION 

 

 Team Leader P.O. Box 6101 

184 Fa Ngum Rd., 

Sikhottabong District 

Vientiane 01000,  

Lao PDR 

Tel: + (856-21) 263263 ext. 3049 

Fax: + (856-21) 263264 

 

 Le Van Diem 

 

IKMP Coordinator 

 

P.O.Box 6101, Vientiane, Lao PDR 

184 Fa Ngoum Road, Unit 18 

Ban Sithane, Sikhottabong 

Vientiane 01000, Lao PDR 

Tel: (856-21) 263263 ext. 3049 

  

 

diem@mrcmekong.org 

MEXICO (AMERICAS)     

     

MOLDOVA (EUROPE) Diana Celac 

 

 Senior Officer, International Relations 

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources 

MD 2005 Chisinau,  9 Cosmonautilor St 

MOLDOVA 

Tel: (373 22) 20 45 30 

Fax: (373 22) 22 68 58 

 

egreta@mediu.moldova.md

MONGOLIA (S. ASIA) 

 

Dr. Z. Batjargal 

 

 Director-General 

National Agency for Meteorology, Hydrology 
and Environment Monitoring   

Hudaldaany gudamj-5 

 

mailto:egreta@mediu.moldova.md


Ulaanbaatar-46 

MONGOLIA 

Tel:  

Fax: 976-1-326611 

 

 Dr. Punsalmaa Batima Senior Scientist  

 

Mongolia Climate Change Study Team  

Institute of Meteorology and Hydrology 

Hydaldaany gudanmj-5 

Ulaanbaatar-46 

MONGOLIA 

Tel: 976-9924-4946 

Fax: 976-11-318750 

 

mcco@magicnet.mn

MOROCCO (W. ASIA) 

 

M. Ali Foutlane Adjoint du 
Directeur du 
Laboratoire de la 
Qualité des Eaux 

 

Office National de l’Eau Potable (ONEP) 

6 bis, rue Patrice Lumumba 

B.P. Rabat-Chellah 

Rabat 

MAROC 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

 

 M. Mohammed El 
Mghari Tabib 

 

 Direction Contrôle Qualité des Eaux 

Station de Traitement des Eaux 

Office National de l’Eau Potable (ONEP) 

Avenue Akrach 

10002 Rabat 

MAROC 

Tel: 

onepdlq@onep.org.ma

mailto:mcco@magicnet.mn
mailto:onepdlq@onep.org.ma


Fax: 

 

 Mr. Othman Benali Directeur du 
Controle de la 
Qualité des eaux 

 

Station de traitement 

Avenue Mohamed Belhassan 

El Ouazzani BP 

Rabat-Chellah 

10002-Rabal 

MAROC  

Tel : 037-75-9600 

Fax : 037-75-9106 

 

 

myanmar Ms. Htay Htay Win Deputy Director and 
Head of ITC  

 

Irrigation Department 

Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation 

Irrigation Technology Center, Oakthar Myothit, 

Bago 

Tel.: +95 52 22168  

Fax: +95 52 21975  

 

ITCBAGO@mptmail.net.mm 

NEPAL (S. EAST 
ASIA) 

Dr. Keshari Bajracharya 

 

Senior Divisional 
Chemist 

Ministry of Science & Technology 

Department of Hydrology & Meteorology 

P.O. Box 406 

Babar Mahal 

Kathmandu 

NEPAL 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

 

Keshari538@yahoo.com

     

mailto:Keshari538@yahoo.com


NETHERLANDS 
(EUROPE) 

Mr. A. van Bennekom 

 

Director 

 

Ministry of Transport, Public Works & Water 
Mgmt. 

Institute for Inland Water Mgmt & Waste Water 

Smedinghuis 

Zuiderwagenplein 2 

P.O. Box 17 

8200 AA Lelystad 

THE NETHERLANDS 

Tel: 31-320-29-8411 

Fax: 31-320-24-9218 

 

rizarws@riza.rws.minvenw.nl 

    a.r.vbennekom@riza.rws.minvenw.nl

 

NEW ZEALAND 
(PACIFIC) 

Mr. Charles Pearson 

 

Project Manager 

 

National Institute of Water and Atmospheric  

Research, Water Resources Archive 

Private Bag 50061, Omakau 

Lauder, State Highway 85, 

Central Otago 

or 

P.O. Box 8602 

Christchurch  

NEW ZEALAND 

Tel: +64-3-440-0055 / 64-3348-8987 

Fax: +64-3-447-3348 / 64-3348-5548 

  

c.pearson@niwa.co.nz

 Mr. G.G. Bryers 

 

 National Institute of Water and Atmospheric
  Research  

100 Aurora Terrace, Hillcrest  

P.O. Box 11-115 

g.bryers@niwa.co.nz

mailto:a.r.vbennekom@riza.rws.minvenw.nl
mailto:c.pearson@niwa.co.nz
mailto:g.bryers@niwa.cri.nz


Hamilton 

NEW ZEALAND 

Tel: 64-7-856-1749 

Fax: 64-7-856-0151 

  

NIGER (AFRICA) Dr. Abdou Guero 

 

Director Direction de Ressources en Eau 

Ministère de l’Hydraulique, de l’environnement 
et de la lutte contre la désertification 

8001, B.P. 257 

Niamey 

NIGER 

Tel: 

Fax: 0022-772-5474 

 

abdou.guero@gmail.com  

    dregef@intnet.ne 

 M. Ilia Bounari 

 

Chemist 

 

Hydrochimie à la Division de la Qualité et 
Pollution des Eaux 

NIGER 

Tel: 

Fax:  

  

bilia11@caramail.com 

NIGERIA (AFRICA) 

 

Mr. P.C. Osuocha 

 

 Assistant Director Quality Control 

Department of Water Supply and Quality 
Control 

Federal Ministry of Water Resources 

Old Secretariat 

P.M. B 159, Area I 

Garki, Abuja 

NIGERIA 

patosuocha@yahoo.com 



Tel: 08033143489, 234 9 23442733 

Fax: 234 9 2342895 

 

Nile Transboundary  John Omwenga (CFP) 

 

Water Quality Lead 
Specialist 

Nile Transboundary Environmnetal Action 
Project 

Khartoum, Sudan 

Mob. +249 (0) 918012210 

 

jomwenga@nilebasin.org 

    johnomwenga@yahoo.com 

NORWAY (EUROPE) 

 

Mr. Håvard Hovind 

 

Laboratory QA 
Officer 

NIVA 

Brekkeveien 19 

P.O. Box 173 Kjelsaas 

N-0411 Oslo 

NORWAY 

Tel: 47 2218 5100 

Fax: 47 2218 5200 

 

haavard.hovind@niva.no 

PAKISTAN (W. ASIA) 

 

Prof. Khadim Hussain 
Ziai 

 

Incharge 
Laboratories 

 

Institute of Environmental Engineering and 
Research 

University of Engineering and Technology 

Lahore-54980 

PAKISTAN 

Tel: 92-42-349-248 

Fax: 92-42-682-2566 

  

 

PANAMA 
(AMERICAS) 

Sr. Ligia Castro de 
Doens 

Administrator 
General 

ANAM 

Apartado 2016   

Paraíso, Ancón   

REPUBLICA DE PANAMÁ  

l.castro@anam.gob.pa 



Tel: 232-5939/232-5940 

Fax: 232-6612 

 

 Sr. Daniel Muschett 

 

 Autoridad del Canal de Panamá 

Sección de Manejo de Cuenca 

Edifíco 706, Corozal Oeste 

Ciudad de Panama 

REPUBLICA DE PANAMA 

Tel: 507 276-2997 

Fax: 507 276-2759 

 

dmuschett@pancanal.com

PERU (AMERICAS) 

 

Ing. Jorge Alberto 
Albinagorta Jaramillo 

 

Director General DIGESA 

Las Amapolas 350  

Lima  

PERU 

Tel: 442-8353 

Director: 442-01-43-422-2969 

Fax: 442602 

  

 

jalbinagorta@digesa.minsa.gob.pe  

 

    jalbinagorta@digesa.minsa.gob.pe 

 

PHILIPPINES 
(PACIFIC) 

Mr. Peter Anthony A. 
Abaya 

 

 Director, Environmental Management Bureau 

Dept. of Environment and Natural Resources 

Topaz Building, Kalayaan Ave 

Quezon City 1102 

REPUBLIC OF PHILIPPINES 

Tel: 928-1215, 927-1518 

Fax: 924-7540 

p_abaya@psdn.org.ph 

mailto:dmuschett@pancanal.com
mailto:jalbinagorta@digesa.minsa.gob.pe


 

POLAND (EUROPE) Waldemar Jarosinski,  

 

Deputy Director 

 

Dept. of Water Quality Monitoring (DQWM), 
Institute of Meteorology and Water 
Management,  

Ul. Jordana 10/11 

40-056 Katowice  

REPUBLIC OF POLAND 

Tel: (0-1033) 32-2511-815 

Fax: 

  

w_jarosinski@silesia.com.pl 

PORTUGAL 
(EUROPE) 

Dr. Filomena Araujo 

 

 Ministry of Health 

Alameda D’Afonso Henriques 45 

P 1056 Lisbon Cedex 

Portugal 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

filomena@dgsaude.min-saude.pt

RUSSIAN 
FEDERATION 
(EUROPE) 

 

Dr. A. Nikanorov Director Hydrochemical Institute 

Stachki Ave. 198  

Rostov-on-Don 

RUSSIA FEDERATION 344104 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

ghi@novoch.ru 

 

RWANDA 

 

Mr. Munyanganizi 
Bikoro 

 

Minister of State in 
charge of Water and 
Natural Resources 

 

Ministry of Lands, Environment, Forestry, 
Water and Natural Resources 

B.P. 3502 Kigali 

RWANDA 

Tel: 250 82268 

dea@rwanda1.com

 

bikoro@gov.rw, bikoro@yahoo.fr

mailto:filomena@dgsaude.min-saude.pt
mailto:dea@rwanda1.com
mailto:bikoro@gov.rw
mailto:bikoro@yahoo.fr


Fax: 250 82268 

 

 Mr. John NKONGORI 

 

 ELECTROGAZ 

Kigali 

RWANDA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

 

SENEGAL (AFRICA) 

 

Mme Fatoumata Niang 
née BA 

Sous Directeur 
Traitement des Eaux 

 

Senegalaise des Eaux   SDE 

Route du Front de Terre Hann. 

BP224 Dakar  

SENEGAL 

Tel: 221 869-30-06 

Fax: 221 869-30-10 or 839-37-05 

 

FBNIANG@sde.sn 

     

SINGAPORE (S. EAST 
ASIA) 

 

    

     

SLOVAKIA (EUROPE) Dr. Marián Supek 

 

Director General 

 

Slovak Hydrometerological Institute 

Jeséniova 17, 833 15 

Bratislava 

Slovak Republic 

Tel: 

Fax: 

  

supek.marian@enviro.gov.sk 

SOPAC Tasleem Hasan Programme Officer Water Quality Monitoring Capacity Building 

SOPAC Pacific Islands Applied Geoscience 

tasleem@sopac.org 



 Commission 

 Postal Address: Private Mail Bag, GPO, Suva, 
Fiji Islands Street  

Address: Mead Road, Nabua, Fiji Islands 

 

SOUTH AFRICA 
(AFRICA) 

 

Harold van Niekerk 

 

Specialist Scientist 

 

Institute for Water Quality Studies 

Dept. of Water Affairs and Forestry 

Private Bag X313 

0001 Pretoria  

SOUTH AFRICA 

Tel: 082-808-9843 

Fax: 

 

VNiekerkH@dwaf.gov.za

SPAIN ∗ (EUROPE)     

SRI LANKA (S. ASIA) 

 

H. L. Susiripala Director, Laboratory 
Services 

Central Environmental Authority 

Ministry of Environment & Natural Resources 

Parisara Piyasa 

104 Robert Gunawardana Mawatha 

Battaramulla 

SRI LANKA 

Tel: 94 11 2872606 

Fax: 94 11 2872605 

 

susiri@cea.lk

 S.M.S. Samarakoon 

 

Chemist/CEA 
Laboratory 

 

Ministry of Environment & Natural Resources 

Parisara Piyasa 

104 Robert Gunawardana Mawatha 

Battaramulla 

SRI LANKA 

samlab@cea.lk

mailto:VNiekerkH@dwaf.gov.za
mailto:susiri@cea.lk
mailto:samlab@cea.lk


Tel: 

Fax: 

 

SUDAN (W. ASIA) 

 

   (no representative) 

National Chemical Laboratories 

Ministry of Health 

P.O. Box 287 

Khartoum 

SUDAN 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

 

SURINAME 
(AMERICAS) 

 

Mr. M.A. Amatali 

 

Director, Hydraulic 
Research Division 

 

Ministry of Public Works 

c/o Mr. R. Nurmohamed  

University of Suriname  

Faculty of Technological Sciences 

Dept. Infrastructure, Building 16  

POB 9212, Leysweg 

SURINAME  

Tel:  

Fax: 011 597-495005 or 597-462291 

 

riadnur@hotmail.com 

SWEDEN (EUROPE) 

 

Mr. Bert Karlsson 

 

 Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences 

Centre for Environmental Monitoring 

Vallvägen 3 

Box 7062 

S-750 07 Uppsala  

SWEDEN 

Bert.Karlsson@ma.slu.se

mailto:Bert.Karlsson@ma.slu.se


Tel: 

Fax: 

 

 Mr. Anders Wilander 

 

Researcher 

 

Sveriges lantbruksuniversitit 

Institutionen för miljöanalys 

P.O. Box 7050 

S-750 07 Uppsala 

SWEDEN 

Tel: +46-18-673-111 

Fax: +46-18-673-156 

 

Anders.Wilander@ma.slu.se

SWITZERLAND 
(EUROPE) 

Dr. Adrian Jakob 

 

Head of the Section, 
Analyses & 
Forecasts 

 

Federal Office for Water and Geology 

CH-3003 Bern-Ittigen 

SWITZERLAND 

Tel: 41 31 324 7671 

Fax: 41 31 324 7681 

 

Adrian.Jakob@bwg.admin.ch

TANZANIA (AFRICA) 

 

Dr. Hassani  J. Mjengera 

 

Head Water Quality Water Laboratories Unit 

Ministry of Water and Livestock 

Maji Ubungo 

THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

dwl@maji.go.tz 

 

dwl-sec@maji.go.tz 

    dwl-sec@maji.go.tz 

 

THAILAND (S. EAST 
ASIA) 

    

mailto:Anders.Wilander@md.slu.se
mailto:Adrian.Jakob@bwg.admin.ch


 

     

TUNISIA (W. ASIA) M. Mohamed Bacha  / 
Mme Sondés Kamoun 

 

 Laboratoire d’Analyse des Eaux 

Direction Générale des Ressources en Eau  

Ministère de l’Agriculture 

43, rue la Manoubia, Monfleury 

1008 Tunis 

TUNIsiE 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

mag@ministeres.tn 

TURKEY (EUROPE) 

 

Dr. Meryem Beklioglu, 
PhD (CFP) 

 

Associate Professor 

 

Department of Biology  

W. Asia Technical University 

06531, Ankara 

Turkey 

Tel: +90 312 210 51 54 

Fax: +90 312 210 12 89 

 

meryem@metu.edu.tr

 Can Ozan Tan 

 

 Department of Biology 

W. Asia Technical University 

06531, Ankara 

Turkey 

Tel: +90-312-210-5155 

Fax: +90-312-210-1289 

 

ctan@metu.edu.tr

UGANDA (AFRICA) Mr. Nsubuga Senfuma 

 

 Directorate of Water Development 

Water Resources Management Department  

Plot 12 Mpigi Road, P.O. Box 19 

Wrmd@dwd.co.ug 

mailto:meryem@metu.edu.tr
mailto:ctan@metu.edu.tr


Entebbe  

UGANDA 

Tel: +256 41 320914  
Fax: +256 41 321368  

UNITED KINGDOM 
(EUROPE) 

 

Mr. David Robinson 

 

Statistical Officer 

 

EPSIM 4 

DEFRA 

Room 5/D13, Ashdown House 

123 Victoria St. 

London, SW1E 6DE 

UNITED KINGDOM 

Tel: 

Fax:  

 

david.s.robinson@defra.gsi.gov.uk

 Mr. Gary Egan 

 

 NDU Twerton 

Environment Agency 

London, SW1E 6DE 

UNITED KINGDOM 

Tel: 

Fax: 

 

egang.twerton1.sw@environment-
agency.gov.uk 

UNITED STATES of 
America (AMERICAS) 

Ms. Yvonne Stoker 

 

 United States Geological Survey 

10500 University Center Drive, S-215 

Tampa, FL 33612 

USA 

Tel: 813-975-8620 x 133 

Fax:  

 

ystoker@usgs.gov 

URUGUAY 
(AMERICAS) 

Sr. Gabriel Yorda  Jefe  Departamento de Evaluación de Calidad de 
Agua  

gabriel.yorda@dinama.gub.uy] 

mailto:david.s.robinson@defra.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:gabriel.yorda@dinama.gub.uy


   Dirección Nacional de Medio Ambiente  

Galicia 1133 piso 1  

Montevideo Uruguay 

Tel:(02)91707102 int:4160 

 

 

VIET NAM (S. EAST 
ASIA) 

 

Ms. Duong Thi To Director, Database 
Management 
Division 

 

National Environmental Agency 

Ministry of Science, Technology and 
Environment  

39 Tran Hung Dao 

Hanoi, VIETNAM 

Tel: 

Fax: 011 84 4 8252733 

 

 

ZAMBIA (AFRICA) 

 

G.P. Mukala Permanent Secretary 

 

Ministry of Energy & Water Development 

P.O. Box 36079 

Lusaka  

ZAMBIA 

Tel: 260-1 252011 

Fax: 260-1 252589 

http://www.energy.gov.zm/ 

 

 

 Dr. Daniel CW Nkhuwa 
(CFP) 

 University of Zambia 

Lusaka 

ZAMBIA 

Tel: 

Fax:  

 

DCWNkhawa@yahoo.com

mailto:DCWNkhawa@yahoo.com


    DNkhuwa@mines.unza.zm 

 

Zimbabwe 

 

Mr Zvikomborero 
Manyangadze 

 

Senior Water 
Pollution Control 
and Ecology Officer 

 

Ministry of Water Resources and Infrastructural 
Development 

P, Bag 7767 

Causeway 

Harare 

Zimbabwe 

Tel:263-04-793914, 700596/702015 Ext.219 

 

hydro@mweb.co.zw 

 Mr. Sibekile Mtetwa   

Harare 

ZIMBABWE 

 

mtetwa@utande.co.zw 

   Mr. V, Choga 

Director Department of Water Resources 

 

     

     

     

 
 
∗ Data for Western Europe are often contributed by the European Environment Agency focal point 
 
 
                                                           
. 


